COMMONWEALTH

OMBUDSMAN

Our ref: 2016-510597
1 December 2016

Mr Ben Fairless
By email to: foi+request-2580-811e11a7@righttoknow.org.au

Dear Mr Fairless

Your email dated 2 November 2016

| refer to your email dated 2 November 2016, in which you requested access to certain
documents from this office. Your request was framed in the following way:

‘...Can | please have a copy of the current FOI Delegations, and any related

directions issued in respect of FOI.
| believe this information could be considered "operational information" so |
therefore request release under the IPS, or under Administrative Access...’

Decision

It is the policy of this office that disclosure of material may be made under administrative
access arrangements where the applicant seeks access to their own personal information,
and the relevant documents were previously provided to our office by the applicant.

However, the material to which you seek access is not your own personal information, and
was not previously provided to this office by you. For this reason, | have concluded that
material falling within the scope of your request is not appropriate for disclosure under
administrative access arrangements, and | have declined your request.

Yours sincerely

Cihahawursy

Gregory Parkhurst
Senior Investigation Officer
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